DSWD-GF-0104 | REV 00| 22 SEP 2023

Department of Social Welfare and Development

DSWD

Flald Office 7 - Central Visayas

NOTICE OF AWARD

19 June 2024

MS. MYSUE L. TANTIANSU
Vice-President Operation
Bright Star Industries, Inc.
58-60 Plaridel St., Cebu City

Dear Ms. Tantiansu:

We are glad to notify you that the Contract under ITB No. DSWD7-PB-2024-37 for the
Supply and Delivery of Enhanced Food Items for Supplementary Feeding Program
for CY 2024 in Bohol Province is hereby awarded to your company as contractor
declared as the Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB) at Contract Price shown
below.

Lot No. Category Contract Amount
1 1t District Php 1,670,185.80
2 2n District Php 2,207,127.60
3 3" District Php 1,805,275.68
TOTAL Php 5,682,589.08

You are therefore required to submit within ten (10) calendar days the Performance
Security in any of the following form and equivalent amount:

1. If Cash, Certified Check, Cashier’s Check, Manager’s Check, Bank Draft
or Irrevocable Letter of Credit or Bank Guarantee, should be equivalent
to five percent (5%) of the contract price or equal to details below.

0,
hzt. Category Contract Amount 5% :L:‘(:)zr:‘ttract
1 18t District Php 1,670,185.80 P 83,509.29
2 2nd District Php 2,207,127.60 P 110,356.38
3 3 District Php 1,805,275.68 P 90,263.78
TOTAL P 284,129.45

2. If Surety Bond, should be equivalent to thirty percent (30%) of the
contract price or equal to details below.

DSWD Field Office VII, M.J. Cuenco Avenue Corner Gen. Maxilom Avenue, Brgy. Carreta, Cebu City
uh Tel. Nos: (032) 233-8785 / 233-0261

Email: {u7 @dswid. g0y

Website: hitps:/fo? dswd gov.ph

0,
hzt- Category Contract Amount 30% :r;g::tt st
1 18t District Php 1,670,185.80 P 501,055.74
2 | 2" District Php 2,207,127.60 P 662,138.28
3 | 3 District Php 1,805,275.68 P 541,582.70
TOTAL P 1,704,776.72
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Failure to enter into the said contract or provide the Performance Security shall constitute
a sufficient ground for cancellation of this award and forfeiture of your Bid Security.

Thank you.

SHAL'AINE{MARIE S. LUCERO, CESO |V
Regional Director V

Conforme:

Date: IHN 2 ) j2||24

PAGE 2 of 2
DSWD | FIELD OFFICEVII | ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION — PROCUREMENT SECTION




